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Copies of this application have been sent to Jim Southard, the surface owner of
the land around the proposed injector. Copies have also been sent to Wolfson
0il1 Company, Moroil Co., and Flag-Redfern, offset operators within one-half mile
of the proposed injector. Delivery receipts will be forwarded when received.
Yours truly,

SUNDANCE OIL COMPANY
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Tom Boyce
Sr. Production Engineer
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Enclosures

one barclay plaza ® 1675 larimer street ® suite 800 @ denver, colorado 80202 e (303)820-2222



